City of Cambridge

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT SHUO WANG

Assistant Purchasing Agent for
Goods & Services

Elizabeth Unger NATALIE SULLIVAN
Purchasing Agent Assistant Purchasing Agent for
Design & Construction

TO: All Bidders

FROM: City of Cambridge

DATE: June 5, 2024

RE: File No. 11600 Sewer and Catch basin Solid Waste disposal for PW for DPW FY25

- Addendum No. 1

This addendum is comprised of:

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

1. Q:Isa5% Bid Bond required for the 11600: SEWER AND CATCH BASIN SOLID WASTE
DISPOSAL FOR PW FOR DPW FY25 bid due 6/13/24 at 11AM?

A: No.

2. Q: 1 was hoping for the prior company that held the contract and their pricing, on this bid below
for sewer and catch basin solid waste disposal.

A: Please see attached tab sheet for previous iteration of this IFB.

All other details remain the same.

Elizabeth Unger
Purchasing Agent Addendum No. 1

795 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139 Voice: 617-349-4310 Fax: 617-349-4008 TTY: 617.349.4242




File No. 10998,Vendor Name

Total bid submitted

Sewer and Catch basin Solid Waste disposal for PW FY24

6/8/2023

Brighter Horizons Environmental

$186,780.00
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